Reference number: STC/84/GR/2016

Contracting Authority: STATNI TISKARNA CENIN, statni podnik
Headquarters: Praha 1, Ruzova 6/943, PSC 110 00
Business ID No.: 00001279

In Prague, 9/12/2016

4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE TENDER CONDITIONS

The public Contracting Authority to public tender: ,,Production and supply of 50% cotton
universal security paper to STC* for an under-limit public contract for supply within the
scope of a simple under-limit tender pursuant to Section 53 of Act No. 134/2016 Coll., Public
Procurement Act, as amended (hereinafter referred to only as the “Act”), hereby announces
additional information to the tender conditions.

Question No.1:

Re Annex 3:

Could you please explain the various sections mentioned in annex 3 to us? What does
section 74(1) of Act No. 134/2016 Coll. PPA, section 77(1) of the Act and section 79(2)(b) of
the Act stay for?

Is it sufficient if one of our managing directors sign this annex? Or is it necessary that both
managing directors have to sign one copy each?

Response No.1:

The various sections are explained at the tender documentation. Tenderer submit a signed
affirmation (annex 3) in his bid. This affirmation proving fulfilment of basic qualifications
requisites according to section 74(1) of Act No. 134/2016 Coll. PPA, professional
qualifications requisites section 77(1) of the Act and the technical qualifications requisites
section 79(2)(b) of the Act

Affirmation (annex 3) must be signed by one person authorised to act for the tenderer.

Question No.2:

Re 11.2.2 Proof of fulfilment of the basic qualification requisites:

In general: Do the proofs from 11.2.2 a), b) and so on refer to the qualifications from 11.2.1
a), b) and so on?

Response No.2:
Yes, these proofs refer to the qualifications from 11.2.1 a), b) and so on.

Question No.3:
Re 11.2.2d):
Does this proof refer to 11.2.1 s)?

Response No.3:
No, Article 11.2.2 d) proof refer to 11.2.1 c).
Arcticle 11.2.1 s) is transcription fail. The correct description is 11.2.1 d).

Question No.4:
What do you mean with consumer tax? (11.2.2 c¢)?
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Response No.4:
Consumer tax (mean excise tax) is an inland tax on the sale, or production for sale, of
specific goods or a tax on a good produced for sale, or sold, within a country or licenses for

specific activities.
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